MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD OCTOBER 17, 1978.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

FANCHER, REED, BANKSON, DAVIES, PIERCEFIELD, HOPKINS, WADE, ALLEN, HAYES.
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:
MEANS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY FANCHER AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD OCTOBER 3, 1978, BE AMENDED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY FANCHER AND SECONDED BY PIERCEFIELD TO ALLOW KANSAS STATE TELEPHONE COMPANY THE USE OF THE COMMUNITY ROOM FOR TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 1978. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE CITY SUPERINTENDENT BE ALLOWED TO SPEND UP TO \$350.00 FOR A REAR END FOR THE FORD DUMP TRUCK, TO BE PAID OUT OF THE SPECIAL HIGHWAY FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE CITY SUPERINTENDENT BE ALLOWED TO PURCHASE A 1975, 580B BACKHOE FROM VICTOR L. PHILLIPS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$11,200.50 TO BE PAID OUT OF REVENUE SHARING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY FANCHER AND SECONDED BY REED TO TABLE THE HIRING OF DISPATCHERS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT SO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE CAN CHECK TO SEE WHAT FUNDS A DISPATCHER COULD BE PAID FROM. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HAYES TO GIVE LLOYD MYERS TWO WEEKS PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED. (1) NAY FANCHER

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY HAYES TO GIVE JUANITA SCOTT TWO WEEKS PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT MARY ANN LITTLE BE ALLOWED TO HIRE A STREET INSPECTOR TO COMPLETE THE PRESENT CONTRACT. (2) NAYS HAYES, FANCHER (1) ABSTAINED PIERECEFIELD MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY APPOINTED COUNCILMAN PIERCEFIELD, ALLEN, AND HOPKINS TO CHECK ON PROSPECTS FOR THE OLD MUNICIPAL BUILDING AND BRING RECOMMENDATIONS BACK TO NEXT MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT ZODIAC BE GRANTED THE USE OF THE NORTH SECTION OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT AT THE OLD MUNICIPAL BUILDING TO STORE SOME MATERIALS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY FANCHER AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE USE OF THE OLD CITY BUILDING FOR A SPOOK HOUSE BE DENIED BECAUSE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY WADE TO GIVE A DONATION OF \$300.00 TO THE MIDGET FOOTBALL TEAM TO BE PAID OUT OF THE WATER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE CITY CLERK WRITE A LETTER TO THE GAS SERVICE COMPANY ASKING THEM TO RELOCATE THE GAS LINE ON WEST 7TH STREET WITH THE COST BEING OF NO EXPENSE TO THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY PIERCEFIELD AND SECONDED BY FANCHER TO GIVE HOWARD JARVIS THE AUTHORITY TO CONTACT BOB ATKINSON ON PUTTING THE WATER LINE IN AT IGA WITH THE CHARGE BEING \$30.50 A FOOT WHICH INCLUDES THE BORING AND CASING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY WADE TO REIMBURSE REX GANDY-\$5.09, MIKE HALL-\$8.54 AND RICHARD MONTEE-\$9.15 FOR MEAL EXPENSES FOR OCTOBER !! AND !2 FOR THE DAYS THEY ATTENDED THE WATER AND WASTEWATER SCHOOL. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE RESIGNATION OF EDDIE LACY, AS OF OCTOBER 17, 1978, BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY BANKSON TO ADVERTISE FOR APPLICATIONS FOR STOCK MARSHAL. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY PIERCEFIELD THAT THE RESIGNATION OF MIKE MARTIN AS OF OCTOBER 17, 1978, BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH THE NAMES OF MICHAEL SUMPTER FOR REGULAR PATROLMAN AND DARLENE HANER FOR AUXILERY POLICE FOR CONFIRMATION.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY ALLEN THAT CONFIRMATION OF MICHAEL SUMPTER AS REGULAR PATROLMAN AND DARLENE HANER AS AUXILERY POLICE BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED. (5) YEAS HOPKINS, DAVIES, WADE, BANKSON, ALLEN (4) NAYS REED, PIERCEFIELD, FANCHER, HAYES

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT MAYOR MURRAY APPOINT A DATE TO HAVE OPEN HOUSE AT THE NEW MUNICIPAL BUILDING. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY SET THE DATE OF SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 1978, FROM 1:00P.M. TO 5:00 P.M. FOR OPEN HOUSE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY FANCHER AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE EXPENSE TO PURCHASE DONUTS AND COFFEE BE ALLOWED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY REED AND SECONDED BY FANCHER TO ADOPT THE RULES ON THE REHABILITATION GRANT GUIDELINES. (4)YEAS REED, FANCHER, PIERCEFIELD, HAYES (5)NAYS HOPKINS, DAVIES, ALLEN, BANKSON, WADE MOTION FAILED

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT C.D.B.G. ORDINANCE 78-20 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6,102.07 AND PAYROLL ORDINANCE 78-22 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$9,205.48 AND APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE 78-22 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$19,619.43 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

ACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

JUANITA SCOTT, CITY CLERK